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Request for an Administrative Hearing
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Hi there, my name is Harjinder Singh, I got a ticket on March 1 2022 for operating cmv 
with no valid CDL I have tried my best to explain it to the transportation department of 
Ohio state, I have also send my valid truck license permit but the transportation 
department of Ohio state is not accepting it. I have also went to my local DMV and also 
made couple calls to head office of DMV Sacramento California regarding my license in 
their system my license is valid and I am good to drive, i have reapplied for the work 
permit in my receiving letter from USCIS it states their that I can get a extension for 180 
days. I have also waiting on my hard copy from DMV, please look into my case I really 
need to save my letter otherwise I wont have work and it will be very hard to survive. I 
am going to send you all the proofs from me and DMV.
Thanks

Name- Harjinder Singh
Address - 5580 W Millbrae Ave, Fresno, CA 93722 
Contact No. -929 255 9136
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prm I-797C, Notice of Action

NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS

Eligibility Category: C08

If we delermine you must submit biometrics, we will mail you a biometrics appointment notice with the time and place of your appointment.

USCK Contact Center Number:
/OOnX'l'TC SIQI I uuv fj i

ir iku u tntorvipw nr hinmWrirt aDDOinlfitcnt iioticc, please see lhe bach of this notice for important information. FormI-797C 04/01/19

We have received your form and are currently processing the above case. If this notice contains a priority date, this priority does not reflect earlier 
retained priority dates. We will notify yon separately about any other case you filed..

If we deny your renewal application, the automatic extension immediately ends and cannot be used for Form 1-9 purposes. If your EAD is a combo 
card, the automatic extension does not apply to advance parole.

If you have questions or need to update your personal information listed above, please visit the USCIS Contact Center webpage at 
uscis.gov/contactcenter to connect with a live USCIS representative in English or.Spanish.

AppUcfltion/Petltion Fee: 
Biometrics Fee: 
Total Amount Received: 
Total Balance Due:

You may be a member of the class action, Rosario v. USCIS, Case No. C15-0813JLR, if USCIS does not adjudicate within 30 days your initial 
ffirsl) Form 1-765, Application for Employment Authorization, based on your pending asylum application, AND:

• You are a member of either CASA de Maryland (CASA) or lhe Asylum Seeker Advocacy Project (ASAP) and are entitled to limited 
relief under the injunction in CASA de Maryland Inc. el al. v. Chad IVolf etal.’, or

• You filed your Form 1-765 before Aug. 21,2020, and it has not yet been adjudicated.
Please see the uscis.gov/rosario webpage for further information about lhe Rosario class action and how to investigate the status of your 
employment authorization application.

This notice, by itself, does not grant any immigration status or benefit, nor is it evidence that this case is still pending. However, this Notice of 
Action automatically extends the validity of your Employment Authorization Document (EAD) for up to 180 days from the expiration date printed 
on the front of the card and can be used for employment eligibility verification (Form 1-9) purposes if:

• You have timely filed to renew your current Form 1-766, Employment Authorization Document (EAD);
• Your EAD renewal is under a category that is eligible for an automatic 180-day extension (see uscis.gov/i-765 for a list of categories);
• The category' on your current EAD matches the “Class Requested” listed on this notice (if you are a TPS beneficiary' or applicant, your 

EAD and this notice must contain either lhe A12 or C19 category, but they do not need to match each other); and
• You do not receive your renewal EAD before your current EAD expires.

HARJINDER SINGH 
C/0 HARJINDER SINGH 
5580 W MILLBRAE AVE 
FRESNO. CA 93722

S4I0.00
$85.00
$495.00
$0.00

RECEIVED DATE 

October 21.2021

NOTICE DATE 

October 23. 2021 
USCIS ALIEN NUMBER

NOTICE TYPE 

.Receipt_______ ;_______________________
CASE TYPE

1-765. Application for Employment Authorization 
RECEIPT NUMBER
IOE0913954896

Department of Homeland Security

This noticeTo^ not grant any immigration status or benefit.

PACE

_____ lofl________ ■ 
DATE OF BIRTH 

I March 27 1993 
PAYMENT INFORMATION:

USCIS Office Address:
A VlVJ4l<aV- MVJ WJiiVj

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
2200 Potomac Center Drive Stop 2425 
Arlington, VA 20598-2425
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NOT A VERIFIED IDENTIFICATION

TEMPORARY COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE

CLASS A

ISSUED:11-05-21 215 EXPIRES:02-03-22A6/

VOTERt

11-05-21 A6/5413

HAIR:BLK
WT:190

EYES:BLK 
DOB

X 
215

SEX:M
HT:5-09

HARJINDER SINGH
5580 W MILLBRAE AVE 
FRESNO CA 93722

THIS LICENSE IS ISSUED AS A LICENSE TO DRIVE A MOTOR VEHICLE; 
IT DOES NOT ESTABLISH ELIGIBILITY FOR'EMPLOYMENT

REGISTRATION, OR PUBLIC. BENEFITS.
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NOT A VERIFIED IDENTIFICATION

TEMPORARY COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE

CLASS A

EXPIRES:04-14-22ISSUED:01-14-22 215 E3/

VOTERt

A6/541311-05-21

SEX:M 
HT:5-09

THIS LICENSE IS ISSUED AS A LICENSE TO DRIVE A'MOTOR VEHICLE? 
IT DOES NOT ESTABLISH ELIGIBILITY FOR EMPLOYMENT

REGISTRATION, OR PUBLIC BENEFITS.

X 
215

HAIR:BLK
WT:190

EYES:ULK 
DOB:I

HARJINDER SINGH
5580 W MILLBRAE AVE 
FRESNO CA 93722

i



NOT A VERIFIED IDENTIFICATION
TEMPORARY COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE

CLASS A

EXPIRES:06-02-22ISSUED:03-04-22 215 E3/

1

11-05-21
X

215

SEX:M
HT:5-09

\
i

HAIR:BLK
Wr:190

EYES:BLK 
DOB:

'-{.A 5>

HARJINDER SINGH
5580 W MILLBRAE AVE
FRESNO CA 93722

THIS LICENSE IS ISSUED AS A LICENSE TO DRIVE A MOTOR VEHICLE; 
IT DOES NOT ESTABLISH ELIGIBILITY-FOR EMPLOYMENT, VOTER 

REGISTRATION, OR PUBLIC BENEFITS.
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NOT A VERIFIED IDENTIFICATION

TEMPORARY COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE

CLASS A/

A6/ISSUED:06-06-22 EXPIRES:09-03-22215

11-05-21 A6/5413

b_L_______ 1

X 
215

SEX: M 
HT:5-09

HAIR’.BLK
WT:190

EYES:BLK 
DOB:

HARJINDER SINGH
5580 W MILLBRAE AVE
FRESNO CA 93722

c

THIS LICENSE IS ISSUED AS A LICENSE; TO DRIVE A MOTOR VEHICLE; 
IT DOES NOT ESTABLISH ELIGIBILITY FOR EMPLOYMENT, VOTER 

REGISTRATION, OR PUBLIC -BENEFITS.



I NOT A VERIFIED IDENTIFICATION
TEMPORARY COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE

CLASS A

E3/ISSUED:05-13-22 215 EXPIRES:08-11-22

A6/5413
X 

215

SEX;M
HT:5-09

HAIR:BLK
WT:190

HARJINDER SINGH
5580 W MILLBRAE AVE 
FRESNO CA 93722

EYES;BLKDOBzIHI

THIS LICENSE IS ISSUED AS A LICENSE TO DRIVE A MOTOR VEHICLE; 
IT DOES NOT ESTABLISH ELIGIBILITY FOR EMPLOYMENT, VOTER 

REGISTRATION, OR PUBLIC BENEFITS.

11-05-21
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Commissioners

Jenifer French, Chair

May 24, 2022

RE:

Dear Sir or Madam:

CODE GROUP VIOLATION FORFEITURE

$ 250.00Operating a CMV without a CDL

I

$250.00Original Amount Due:

CODE GROUP VIOLATION FORFEITURE

$ 250.00Operating a CMV without a CDLGroup 4

$250.00New Amount Due:

383.23
A2

383.23 Group 4
A2

Within 30 days of this notice you must either; 1) pay the assessed civil forfeiture or, 2) submit a 
written Request for an Administrative Hearing.

180 East Broad Street 
Columbus. Ohio 43215-3793

As a result of the conference, staff has made a preliminary determination that the commission should 
assess a civil forfeiture against HARJINDER SINGH in the following amount:

HARJINDER SINGH
5580 W MILLBRAE AVE 
FRESNO, CA 93722

On 03/01/2022, a vehicle operated by FREON TRUCKING LLC, and driven by, SINGH, HARJINDER was 
inspected within the state of Ohio. As a result of discovery of the following violation{s) of the 
Commission's rules. Staff of the Commission timely notified HARJINDER SINGH pursuant to rule 4901:2-
7-07, Ohio Administrative Code (OAC), that it intended to assess a civil forfeiture against HARJINDER 
SINGH in the following amount:

A conference was conducted pursuant to Rule 4901:2-10, OAC, at which HARJINDER SINGH had a full 
opportunity to present reasons why the violation(s) did not occur as alleged, mitigating circumstances 
regarding the amount of any forfeiture, and any other information relevant to the action proposed to be 
taken by the Staff.

M. Beth Trombold 
Lawrence K. Friedeman 

Dennis P. Deters 
Daniel R. Conway

Public Utilities 
Commission

(614) 466-3016
www.PUCO.ohio.gov

NOTICE OF PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION 
Case No. OH0519000849D



ft Commissioners

Jenifer French, Chair, Chairman

2022
Item #

Please visit https://www.puco-ohio.gov/5c/mcos/ to make your online payments.

Questions concerning this invoice should be addressed to our call center at 1-800-686-7826.

{Remittance for mailed check payment)

Please make checks payable to:

22-00090292
05/23/2022
06/22/2022

Public Utilities 
Commission

Payments Received 
Total Amount Due

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
PO BOX 715343
Cincinnati, OH 45271-5343

Description
Operating a CMV without a CDL

M. Beth Trombold 
Lawrence K. Friedeman 

Dennis P. Deters 
Daniel R. Conway

SINGH, HARJINDER
5580 W MILLBRAE AVE 
FRESNO, CA 93722

SINGH, HARJINDER
5580 W MILLBRAE AVE 
FRESNO, CA 93722

Amount Due
$ 250.00INVD-

0228292

Invoice #: 
Date:
Due Date:

Type
Civil Forfeiture Non 
HazMat

Invoice#: 22-00090292 
Date: 05/23/2022
Due Date: 06/22/2022 
PIN#: 5UH20HAR
Case#: OH0519000849D

$0.00
$ 250.00



INSTRUCTION SHEET
NOTICE OF PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION

Online

* Payments cannot be completed by telephone

Your "Request for an Administrative Hearing" must be mailed or hand-delivered within 30 days of this notice to the following address:

Your "Request for an Administrative Hearing" must be in writing and must contain the case number found at the top of the "Notice of Preliminary 
Determination." Also, please include the contact name, address, and telephone number of the person to whom further communications should be 
directed. The request shall be signed by the Respondent or the Respondent's authorized representative. A copy of the "Notice of Preliminary 
Determination" must be attached to your request.

"Violations Group" identifies the assigned numerical group (1-4) for the violation for purposes of calculating the civil forfeiture. Section 4923.99, 
Ohio Revised Code {ORC) authorizes the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio to assess civil forfeiture up to $25,000 for each day of each violation. 
The amount of any forfeiture is dependent upon the nature, gravity, circumstances, and extent of the violation, the offender's degree of culpability
for the violation, and the offender's violation history. "Total Amount Due" is the total amount of the civil forfeiture assessed for all
violations described in this notice.

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
ATTN: Docketing Division
180 E. Broad Street, 11'*' Floor 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793

Please read these instruction sheets carefully. They contain information about your rights and responsibilities in regard to this "Notice of 
Preliminary Determination."

You have received a "Notice of Preliminary Determination" as described in 4901:2-7-12, Ohio Administrative Code (OAC). Within 30 days of this notice 
you must either; 1) pay the assessed civil forfeiture or, 2) submit a written Request for an Administrative Hearing. If you do not pay the forfeiture 
or request a hearing within 30 days of this notice, your case will be placed in our default process. Additionally, your Ohio operating authority 
and/or your commercial driving privileges may be sanctioned as permitted by law.

Send check/money order (no foreign checks/money orders) made.payable 
to "Public Utilities Commission of Ohio". To ensure proper credit, write
the case number on the face of the check or money order.

https://www.puco.ohio.eov/sc/mcos/
Enter the case number and PIN located on
the enclosed invoice.

Failure to submit a Request for Administrative Hearing
If you do not serve a timely "Request for an Administrative Hearing" in the manner described above, you will forfeit your right to further contest 
the violations described in this notice and the occurrence of the violations wilt be conclusively established. Such failure shall also constitute a 
waiver of your right to further contest liability to the state of Ohio for the civil forfeiture described in this notice and will result in the forfeiture 
amount being referred to the Ohio Attorney General's Office for collection. Also, your Ohio operating authority and/or your commercial driving 
privileges may be sanctioned as permitted by law.

How to make a Request for an Administrative Hearing
If you wish to further contest the violations described in this notice, you should file a "Request for an Administrative Hearing" with the 
Commission's Docketing Division as described in Rule 4901:2-7-13, OAC.

Codes, Violation Groups, and Forfeiture Amounts
"Code" in this notice identifies the rule violated. Numbers in a 100 or 300 series refer to specific sections of the Hazardous Materials Regulations or 
the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations located in Title 49 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR). Some section numbers may have suffixes 
beyond those appearing in the CFR. These are used for internal data collections purposes. Codes in other formats refer to violations of Ohio's 
statutes or regulations.

How to pay the forfeiture
Mail Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Attn: Fiscal Section
180 E. Broad Street, 4'*’ Floor 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793



177.804B2

177.804B3

177.804(c)177.804C

383.51(a)

383.51(a)

383.51(a)383.51A-SOUT

383.91(a)

391.15(a)

391.15(a)

391.15(a)391.15A-SOUT

392.4(a)392.4A

391.15A- 
NSOUT 
391.15A-SIN

391.15(a)
391.15(a)

383.51(a)
383.51(a)

392,5(a)(2) 
392.5(c)(2)
392.80(a)

392.82(a)(1)
395.13(d)
396.9(c)(2)

383.51A- 
NSOUT 
383.51A-SIN

392.10A1
392.10A2
392.10A3
392.10A4
392.11
392.12

383.91A 
383.93B1 
383.93B2
383.93B3 
383.93B4
383.93B5
391.15A
391.15A-NSIN

2-5-07D 
383.23A2
383.51A 
383.51A-NSIN

392.5A2-UI
392.5C2 
392.80A 
392.82A1 
395.13D 
396.9C2

1 Federal regulations define "conviction" as, "... a determination that a person has violated or failed to comply with the law ... by an 
authorized administrative tribunal,... the payment of a fine or court cost,... regardless of whether or not the penalty is rebated, 
suspended, or probated." 49 CFR 383

ATTENTION DRIVER 
Potential Disqualification 

If the roadside inspection leading to this letter identified an alleged violation of one or more of the below noted regulations, your 
CDL may be disqualified. If the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) finds you committed a violation of any of these 
regulations, the violation will be treated as a conviction^ for the purposes of federal and state law and notice of such conviction will 
be forwarded to the Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles (BMV). The BMV may disqualify you from operating a commercial motor vehicle 
for a minimum of 60 days. Any BMV sanction is in addition to sanctions imposed by the PUCO.

177.804B1 177.804(b)(1) Failure to comply with 49 CFR Section 392.12 Complying With Safe Clearance Requirements For Highway-Rail
_____________ Grade Crossings.________________________________________________________________________________ 
177.804(b)(2) Failure to comply with 49 CFR Section 392.80 Texting While Operating a CMV When Transporting Select Agents 
_____________ or Toxins or HM Requiring Placarding.____________________________________________________ __________ 
177.804(b)(3) Failure to comply with 49 CFR Section 392.82 Using a Cell Phone While Operating a CMV When Transporting 

Select Agents or Toxins or HM Requiring Placarding.__________________________________________________
Failure to comply with 49 CFR Section 392.82 Using a Handheld Mobile Phone While Operating a CMV When 
Transporting Select Agents or Toxins or HM Requiring Placard.__________________________________________

392.2_____ Operating a CMV after Driver or Vehicle declared out of service.________________________________________
383.23(a)(2) Operating a CMV without a CDL.______ ;____________________________________________________________

Driving a CMV while disqualified from holding a CDL.__________________________________________________
Driving a CMV while CDL is suspended for a non-safety-related reason and in the state of driver's license 
issuance.______________________________________________________________________________________
Driving a CMV while CDL is suspended for a non-safety-related reason and outside the state of driver's license 
issuance._____________________________________________________________________________;____ _
Driving a CMV while COL is suspended for a safety-related or unknown reason and in state of driver's license 
issuance.______________________________________________________________________________________
Driving a CMV while CDL is suspended for safety-related or unknown reason and outside the state of driver's 
license issuance.________________________________________________________________________________
Operating a CMV with improper CDL group._________________________________________________________

383.93(b)(1) No double or triple trailer endorsement on CDL when required._________________________________________
383.93(b)(2) No passenger vehicle endorsement on CDL when required._____________________________________________
383.93(b)(3) No tank vehicle endorsement on CDL when required.__________________________________________________
383.93(b)(4) No hazardous materials endorsement on CDL when required.___________________________________________
383.93(b)(5) Operating a School Bus without a school bus endorsement as described in 383.93(b)(5)._____________________

Driving a CMV while disqualified.__________________________________________________________________
Driving a CMV while disqualified. Suspended for non-safety-related reason and in the state of driver's license 
issuance.______________________________________________________________________________________
Driving a CMV while disqualified. Suspended for a non-safety-related reason and outside the state of driver's 
license issuance.________________________________________________________________________________
Driving a CMV while disqualified. Suspended for safety-related or unknown reason and in the state of drivers 
license issuance._____________________________________________
Driving a CMV while disqualified. Suspended for a safety-related or unknown reason and outside the driver's 
license state of issuance._________________________________________________________________________

392.10(a)(1) Failure to stop at railroad crossing • Bus transporting passengers.________________________________________
392.10(a)(2) Failure to stop at railroad crossing • CMV transporting Division 2.3 Chlorine._______________________________
392.10(a)(3) Failure to stop at railroad crossing ■ CMV requiring display of HM placards.____________________
392.10(a)(4) Failure to stop at railroad crossing • HM Cargo Tank vehicle.____________________________________________

392.11 ____ Commercial Vehicle failing to slow down approaching a railroad crossing.__________________________________
392.12 No Driver of a Commercial Motor Vehicle Shall Drive Onto a Highway-Rail Grade Crossing Without Having

Sufficient Space to Drive Completely Through the Crossing Without Stopping.________________ _____________
Driver on duty and under the influence of, or using a narcotic drug / amphetamine, which renders the driver 
incapable of safe operation._______________________________________________________________________
Operating a CMV while under the influence of an intoxicating beverage regardless of its alcohol content.  
Violating QOS order pursuant to 392.5(a)/(b) - Alcohol prohibitions.______________________________________
Driving a commercial motor vehicle while Texting.____________________________________________________
Using a hand-held mobile telephone while operating a CMV.____________________________________________
Driving after being declared out-of-service for HOS violation(s)._________________________________________
Operating an out-of-service vehicle.



Sincerely,

i

cc: Cheryl Streets

John D. Williams, Director 
Transportation Department

Failure to comply with either option above shall constitute a waiver of your right to further contest the 
violation(s) and will conclusively establish the occurrence of the violation(s). Such failure shall also 
constitute a waiver of your right to further contest liability to the State of Ohio for the civil forfeiture 
described in the notice and will result in the forfeiture amount being referred to the Ohio Attorney 
General's Office for collection. In addition, your Ohio operating authority and/or commercial driving 
privileges may be sanctioned as permitted by law.

Please consult the enclosed instruction sheet for additional information regarding this "Notice of 
Preliminary Determination."


